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Mueller, Eric

From: Dulberger, Max

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 11:59 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Jackson, Tom

Subject: FW: Sauk City/Highway 12 costs bill

Attachments: 09-39281. pdf
Hi Eric,
Please draft an assembly companion of LRB 3928/1 for Rep. Hilgenberg.

Thank yout

Max Dulberger

Office of Rep. Steve Hilgenberg
608-266-7502
Max.Dulberger@legis.wisconsin.gov
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From: Jackson, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 11:56 AM
To: Schoenfeldt, Eileen

Cc: Dulberger, Max

Subject: Sauk City/Highway 12 costs bill

Eileen —
Please ask LRB to jacket this.

Max —
If you want to proceed with a companion, you could email Eric Mueller to do a companion.

From: Schoenfeldt, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 10:17 AM
To: Jackson, Tom

Re: draft

Got this draft in today.

Let me know when you want it jacketed.

1/6/2010
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1 AN ACT to create 84.013 (3m) (j) of the statutes; relating to: payment by the
2 Department of Transportation of the costs of relocating utilities beneath or
3 adjacent to a highway in the village of Sauk City.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under this bill, if the Department of Transportation (DOT) reconstructs any
part of USH 12 located in the village of Sauk City and requires water, sewer, or
electrical utilities lying beneath or adjacent to the reconstructed part of USH 12 to
be relocated, DOT is required to pay all of the costs of relocating these utilities,
including any costs for construction engineering and project administration
associated with the relocation of these utilities.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
4 SEcTION 1. 84.013 (3m) (j) of the statutes is created to read:
5 84.013 (3m) (j) If the department reconstructs any part of USH 12 located in

6 the village of Sauk City and requires water, sewer, or electrical utilities lying beneath
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or adjacent to the reconstructed part of USH 12 to be relocated, the department shall

pay all of the costs of relocating these utilities, including any costs for construction

engineering and project administration associated with the relocation of these
utilities.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Dulberger, Max

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 10:25 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 08-3929/1 Topic: Require DOT to pay costs of relocating utility relocation in

village of Sauk City for USH 12 reconstruction.

Please Jacket LRB 09-3929/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



